

From: Melanie Onn MP <melanie.onn.mp@parliament.uk>
Sent: 03 July 2026 13:45
To: Adrian Moody (NELC) <Adrian.Moody@Nelincs.gov.uk>
Subject: RE: (Case Ref: MO11376)

Hi Adrian,

I hope all is well. Thank you for acknowledging the below.

I just wanted to add that Mr Ucar has come back with the below which I am forwarding for your records:

‘I would like to bring a further matter to your attention, which I believe demonstrates why we relied on our former accountant’s advice.

While reviewing our records, I have discovered what appears to be another serious error made by our previous accountant.

It appears that my National Insurance number may have been recorded incorrectly on payroll records. If this is confirmed, it could affect my National Insurance contributions and potentially my future pension entitlement.

This has caused me to lose confidence in the advice and administration provided by our previous accountant.

This is particularly relevant because the Home Office case is based on allegations that proper right to work checks were not carried out. We relied on our accountant to advise us on these legal requirements, just as we relied on them for payroll, tax and employment matters.

We are now appointing a new accountant to review all of our records and to correct any errors that may have occurred.

I wanted to provide this additional information because it further explains why we genuinely believed we were acting correctly and why this situation was not the result of any deliberate attempt to break the law’

Kind Regards,

Emma Wilkinson
Caseworker

Office of Melanie Onn MP
Member of Parliament for Great Grimsby and Cleethorpes
01472 868 229 | melanie.onn.mp@parliament.uk
facebook.com/MelanieOnnLabour | [X @melanie_onn](https://twitter.com/melanie_onn)
[Instagram @melanieonnmp](https://www.instagram.com/melanieonnmp) | [Sign up to Mel's newsletter](#)